Message

From: Allen Weisselberg [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEISSELBERG]
Sent: 11/18/2011 7:48:31 AM

To: David Orowitz [dorowitz@trumporg.com]

Subject: RE: Doral [l]

yes

From: David Orowitz

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Allen Weisselberg; Ivanka Trump
Subject: FW: Doral [I]

Allen - Can you do 10:307?

lvanka — FYL. Allen and | are planning to have a call with them to understand their diligence request. What is our ask of
DB? Do we want guidance from them on loan terms by next Wednesday? Or are we just starting the process and not
trying to get anything from them prior to Nov 28™.

Dave

David Orowitz

Vice President, Acquisitions and Development

The Trump Organization

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022

p. 212.836.3252 | m. 646.315.4698 | f. 212.836.3202
dorowitz@trumporg.com | trump.com

From: Marc Levine [mailto:marc.levine@db.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 8:45 AM

To: David Orowitz

Subject: Doral [I]

Classification: For internal use only

David,

received your voicemail last night regarding the due diligence checklist. I checked with the rest of the team and we are available after
10:30 for a call. Let me know what time works for you and we will send around a dial in for the call

thanks,

Marc

Marc Levine

Director

Deutsche Bank Securities
Real Estate Debt Markets
60 Wall Street, 10th floor
New York, NY 10005
phone:(212) 250-7026 fax:(732)578-2897 PX.31 12
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This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this communication
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this
communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the
material in this communication is strictly forbidden.

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information
contained in this communication should not be regarded as such.
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